
From:  Edmonson, Miya R@DOT <miya.edmonson@dot.ca.gov>

Sent time:  10/23/2018 04:20:56 PM

To:  Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>

Subject:  RE: Hollywood Center Project @ Yucca St & Vine St
 

Thank you, I will work on this first thing tomorrow morning.
 

Miya Edmonson
Local Development-Intergovernmental Review Branch Chief
Caltrans District 7, Office of Regional Planning
100 S. Main Street, MS-16
Los Angeles, CA 90012
213. 897.6536 Office
213. 897.1337 Fax
 
From: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 4:19 PM
To: Edmonson, Miya R@DOT <miya.edmonson@dot.ca.gov>
Cc: Eddie Guerrero <Eddie.Guerrero@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center Project @ Yucca St & Vine St
 
Hi Miya,
 
I am checking with the rest of the participants, but it looks like Monday or Tuesday (10/29 or 10/30) are available for
LADOT most of either day.  If next week is tough the following Monday and Tuesday is open too.  I am off on Fridays.
 
On Tue, Oct 23, 2018 at 12:44 PM Edmonson, Miya R@DOT <miya.edmonson@dot.ca.gov> wrote:

Hi Wes,
If possible can you send over some dates that would work for your group. That would make is a little easier for me on this
end.
Look forward to meeting with you, this a great start.
 
Thank you,
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 11:09 AM
To: Edmonson, Miya R@DOT <miya.edmonson@dot.ca.gov>
Cc: miya.edmonson@gmail.com; Marquez, Paul Albert@DOT <paul‐albert.marquez@dot.ca.gov>; Rodriguez, Blanca A@DOT
<blanca.rodriguez@dot.ca.gov>
Subject: Hollywood Center Project @ Yucca St & Vine St
 
Hi Miya,
 
I am following up on a meeting that Caltrans has had with the project applicants and traffic consultant for the new
Hollywood Center project.  We would like to set up a meeting between our agencies and the parties representing the
project to further discussions on the comments already submitted about the project and the future review of the
study going forward.
 
Please let me know when you and your team are available to meet over the next two weeks or so.
 
Thanks,
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-- 
‐‐ 

Wes Pringle. P.E.
Transportation Engineer
Metro Development Review100 S. Main Street,
9th FloorLos Angeles, CA  90012Cell Phone: 213-
718-0713

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.8482 

 
 
***************************Confidentiality Notice************************************
This electronic message transmission contains information from the Los Angeles Department of Transportation, which may be confidential.
If
you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the content of this information is
prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e‐mail and delete the original message and any attachment
without reading or saving in any manner.

 
‐‐
‐‐ 

Wes Pringle. P.E.
Transportation Engineer
Metro Development Review100 S. Main Street,
9th FloorLos Angeles, CA  90012Cell Phone: 213-
718-0713

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

213.972.8482 
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